
 

 
350 SMC Drive,  Somerset, WI 54025 

Bus: 651-674-5477 Fax: 751-247-3438 
 

September 10, 2014 

Maurice Barker 

Biosolids Coordinator 

Domestic Wastewater Section 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3540 

Tallahassee, Fl 32399 

 

Subject – Notification Request for Ft Lauderdale G T Lohmeyer FLA041378  Wastewater Treatment 

Biosolids 

 

Dear Mr. Barker, 

 

This letter serves to notify the FDEP that on September 15, 2014 or before with acceptance by all 

parties, a portion of the wastewater biosolids from G T Lohmeyer Plant FLA041378 through an 

agreement with Waste Management will be directed to the Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc. , South 

Broward Waste to Energy facility located at 4400 South State Road  7, Fort Lauderdale, Florida. 

The South Broward Waste to Energy facility is a permitted facility operating under Permit No. 0112119-

019-AC/PSD-FL-105F, issued by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection.  Project : Biosolids 

Combustion in Municipal Waste. 

 

As noted in the Ft Lauderdale Wastewater Treatment Facility Permit, transferring biosolids to a Biosolids 

Treatment Facility requires submittal written notification to the Department at least 30 days before 

transport of the biosolids. 

 

 

Respectively, 

 

__________________________                                                                                                                

Bob Boston                              

Compliance Coordinator                                                                                       

Biosolids Distribution Services, LLC                                                                    
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